Community Hall. Glasgow. On May 5th 1914. a meeting was held in Davis Hall, to discuss The building of a Public Hall. a. H. Johnston was Chairman, and a. S. Murphy, Searctary. a Committee was appointed to draft rules for the management of the Hall, consisting of a, S. Murphy, a. H. Johnston, John 20. Hamilton, Jesaie Murphy and Margaret applicat. a hilding Committee was appointed namely . J. W. Hamilton, Lordon Offleck John Carswell, Les Cherry, and a S. Murphy, Secy. a Pieme was planned in aid of the hilding, charge for meals 25-clo for adulto and 15 \$ for children under 12 yrs. Change for Lay on pience grounds, to 200 for span of horses, and so do for a single horse. Bertie Stewart to look after the hay. This pienie was held in June, Proceeds amounted to 197. 59 with some hills not yet paid. another meeting was held Feb 1st 1915; to consider ways of proceeding with the building. It was decided to canvass for funds, and James Hamilton, Andrew Carswell of John Carswell were provided with subscription lists, Un June 28.1915 The building Committee met in the new Hall. Trustees were John Carawell, a. S. Murphy and James Hamilton. First annual Meeting was held on Dec 28, 1916. Building of Lorse sheds was discussed. The kitchen was built Carpenters for building of Hall, a. D. Mc Innes and was medean. Electric lights were installed in 1949.